From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Dan Dunkelberg

Cc: John Farrell; Josh Halcomb; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) NAPP2103458246 - Jenna Com #001 SWD (01.30.2021)

Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:34:00 PM

RE: Incident #NAPP2103458246
Dan,

Your request for an extension to June 30th, 2021 is approved. Under the new spill rule a
Remediation Plan is due for the above release on April 30, 2021. Longfellow Energy, LP, is
requesting a two-month extension until June 30, 2021 in order to complete full delineation and
prepare a Remediation Plan.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Dan Dunkelberg <dan@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: John Farrell <john@trinityoilfieldservices.com>; Josh Halcomb <josh@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Subject: [EXT] 1st Extension Request _ nAPP2103458246 - Jenna Com #001 SWD (01.30.2021)

Under the new spill rule a Remediation Plan is due for the above release on April 30, 2021

(04.30.2021). Respectfully, Trinity Qilfield Services, on behalf of Longfellow Energy, LP, is requesting

a two-month extension until June 30, 2021 (06.30.2021) in order to complete full delineation and
prepare a Remediation Plan.

Thank you for your time and consideration, please feel free to contact me should you have any
questions or concerns.

Dan Dunkelberg
Environmental Professional
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Trinity Qilfield Services & Rentals, LLC
Cell: (575) 602-2403



